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Dear Sir,
This is to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company has decided the following:-

L. Intimation of Dispatch of Notice

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Part-A of Schedule-lll of Securities & Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has completed the dispatch of Notice of Annual General Meeting along with

Annual Report of the Company on 02,09.2024 in the permitted mode for the Financial
Year 2023-24.

1. Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company is scheduled 10 be held
on 30" day of September, 2024 at 11,00 A.M. at A-446 Basement, Defence Colony,
New Delhi 110024,

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20135, we are enclosing
herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 319,
2024 along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company.



The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 is available on
company's wehsite at www. vevl.in

J. Book Closure
Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SEBI
(LODR) Reguiations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from 24" day of Septémber, 2024 1o, 30" day of September, 2024 (both
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of the Company.,

4. E- Vioting
In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 20173 read with
Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, the Campany has decided to provide the facility to
members to exercise their right to vote at the Ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through E- Voting Services
provided by Central Depository Services (India} Limited (CDSLY.

The Voting period will commence on 27 day of September, 2024 at 9.00 A M and end
on 29" day of September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. During this period sharcholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or Dematerialized form, as on the eut-
off date, i.e, 17 day of September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically,

Mis. Mankani & associates-Ms. Priya Mankani, practicing company secretaries has
been appointed us the Scrutinizer for E-Voting purpose

You are requested o take on record the aforesaid information,

Thanking you.
Yours® faithfully,

For VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED
~or Visluth (hay Vyapar 1.
[ e
CHAMPA LAL PAREEK Directer

DIRECTOR
DIN: D0030815
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 39" Annual General Meeting of the members of VISISTH
CHAY YYAPAR LIMITED will be held on Monday, 30" September, 2024 at 1 1:00 AM, at
the registered office a1 A-446 Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi 110024 1o transact the
following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financinl vear
ended March 31, 2024 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.,

2. To appoint a director in place of Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN: 07203672), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint M¢s, S, Mandal & Co,, practicing chartered accountants as statutory auditor due
to the casual vacancy caused by resignation of M/, Anuj Goyal & Co., practicing
chartered accountants.

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section |3%E) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other
faw for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), as recommended by the Board of
Directors of the company, M/s. 5. Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountunts (FRN.:
J14188E), be and are hereby appointed ns Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the
casual vocancy caused by the resignation of Mis. Anuj Goval & Co., Chartered
Accountants (FRM,: D04881C),

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. 5. Mandal & Co., Charered Accountants, be and are
hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company from this Annual General Meeting
and that they shall hold the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the
conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of 44™ Annual General Mecting and that
they shall conduct the Statutory Audit for the period ended 31st March, 2025 on such
remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors in consultation with them.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Board of Directors. be and is. hereby
empowered and authorised to take such steps, in relation 1o the above and to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for
giving effect 1o this resolution and to file necessary E-Forms with Regisirar of
Companies.”

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata = 700 017
Tel (STD Code): (33 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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By Order of the Board of Directors

For Visisth Chay Vvapar Limited
*or Vininth Chay Vyapar Lid,

=
Champa Lal Pareek Direcios
Place: Kolkaa Managing Director
Date: 08.08.2024 DIN: DOO30R 1S
NOTES:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act. 2013, which sets out

3

details relating 1o special business, is annexed hereto,

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM®) may

appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf, A proxy need not be a Member of the
Company.

Proxies, in order o be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the
Company at A-446, Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi- 110024 not less than forty-
eight hours before the commencement of the AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single persan as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the cammencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled 1o
inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of
the Company, provided that not less than three days of natice in writing is given 1o the
Company.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested
to send a centified copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization together with specimen
signature authorizing their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order 1o
register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting. members arc
requested Lo bring their folio number/demat sccount number/DP 1D-Client 1D to enable

Caorporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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us to provide a duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the
meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled 1o vote.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from September 24, 2024
to Seplember 30, 2024 (bath days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in
electronic form, they may register their email address with Company or with their
depository participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company
along with their folio no, and valid email address for registration,

8. Interms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies

9.

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions proposed at
this AGM will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility o cast vote from a place
other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the Company has engaged the
services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Priva
Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number- 1 7947}, as the
Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detailed instructions for e-voting are given as a separate
attachment to this notice. The e-vating period begins on September 27, 2024 at 9,00 AM
and ends on September 29, 2024 a1 5.00 PM.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of
the Members as on September 23, 2024 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose
names are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of
Beneficial Crwners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-ofF date will be entitled
to cast their votes by remote e-voting,

10. Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier referred as  Listing
Regulations) on Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM is fumished
herewith annexure to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for
appointment / re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under,

11. Members holding shares in single name and phyvsical form are advised 1o make

nomination in respect of their sharcholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH
13 prescribed by the Government can be obtained from the Company at its Registered
Office,

11. Members, who wish to obfain information on the Company or desire to view the

Financial Statements, may visit the Company's corporate website or send their queries at
least 10 days before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company,

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303



VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED
A - 446, BASEMENT, DEFENCE COLONY, NEW DELHI - 110024
Email Id: visisthowl1 7@gmail.com, Phone No: 03366133300
CIN: L15491DL1985PLC019848
Wehsite: wwow vovlin

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN 1o their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 1o the Company.

Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of Companies act, 2013

Item Mo 3

Mis. Any Goyal & Co., practicing  Chartered Accountants, have tendered their
resignation from the position of Statutory Auditors due to pre occupancy in other
works, resulting into a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the
company as envisaged by section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™). Casual
vacancy caused by the resignation of auditors can only be filled up by the Company in
gencral meeting. Board proposes that M/s. S. Mandal & Co., Practicing Chartered
Accountants, be appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual
vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Anuj Goval & Co., Practicing Chartered
Accountants.

Mrs. S, Mandal & associates, Chartered Accountants, have conveved their consemt 1o
be appointed as the Sututory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that,
their appointment, if made by the members, would be within the limits preseribed
under the companies Act 2013,

Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is submitted to the meeting for the consideration and
approval of members. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives,
in any way, concerned or interested in the said resolution,

INSTRUCTION FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Diear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI iListing Obfigations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the applicable rules, the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to all jts
Members, 1o enable o cast their vole electronically instead of dispatching the physical
postal ballot form by post. The Company has engaged the services of CDSL for the
purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its members,

I The process and manner for remote e-vating are as under:

(i)  The remote e-voting period commences on September 27, 2024 at 9.00 AM and ends on
September 29, 2024 at 5.00 PM, During this period members’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
September 23, 2024, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-vioting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2~ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel {STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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s ciast by the member, the member shall not be allowed 1o change it subsequently,

{ii) The shareholders should log on 1o the e-voting website www.evatingindia.com during
the voting period.

{iii) Click on “Shareholders™ tab,

{iv) MNow Enter vour Liser D

a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b, For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D lollowed by & Digits Client 1D,

€. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number regisiered with the
Company, excluding the special churacters,

(vl MNext enter the Image Verification as displaved and Click on Login,

ivi) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is 1o be
ised,

{vit) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN En-la_}'nﬁmmdigil alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Departrment
{Applicable for both Demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
» Members who have nol updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits
of the sequence number in the PAN Field.
# In case the sequence number is less than B digits enter the applicable number
of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. IT your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number | then enter
RAOOOOO001 in the PAN Field,
DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your Demat account with the depository or
in the company records for your folio in dd'mmdvyyy format |
Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your Demut account with the.
Account | depository or in the company records for vour folio.
r;:g;r . Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order 1o Login,
. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
please enter the member-id' folio number in the Bank Accounmt Mumber details
field as mentioned in above instruction (iv).

(viii)

After entering these details appropriately, elick on “SUBMIT™ tab.

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 117
Tel |5TI:'.| EndE}r 033 6A133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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{ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen, However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach *Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any ather company on which they are eligihle 1o
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share vour password with any other person and take utmaost care to
keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vating
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

{xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.c. VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR
LIMITED on which vou choose to vate.

(xit) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the option “YESNO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The aption
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that vou disgent to
the Resolution.

(xiii} Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on. click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. IT you wish to confirm vour vote, click on “0OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution. you will not be allowed 1o maodify
vour vote,

(X¥1) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
aption on the Vaoting page.

(x¥iijIf Demat account holder has forgonen the same password then enter the User 1D and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the svstem,

{xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians -

" Institutional shareholders (i.¢, other than Individuals, HUF, NRI efc. ) and Custodians are
required to log on to hitps:/www.evetingindia.com and register themselves ns
Corporates,

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk evotingi@edslindia.com.

Corparate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 (17
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link
the accounti(s) for which they wish 1o vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed 10 helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able 10 cast their vote,

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA ) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) In case vou have any queries or 1ssues regarding e-voling, you may refer the Frequently

[5x%)

2.

Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www evotingindia.com
under help section or write an email 10 helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them
at 1800 200 5533,

Sharcholders can also cast their vote using CDSLs mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Vaoting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. |-
Phone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or afier 30th June 2016. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI ewe.)
arc required to send scanned copy (PRDFAJPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution /
Authority letter etc. together with aftested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote through ¢-mail at mankani priaiagmail com
with 2 copy marked 10 helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com on or before 29th September
2024, up to 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

The vating rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-ofT date of September 23, 2024. A
person who is not a member 25 on cut-off date should treat this notice for information
purpose only.

The notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names
appear in the register of members / Depositories as a1 closing hours of business on
August 23, 2024,

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off dae
of September 23, 2024, The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every falio /
client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required o provide members the facility to cast their vote by
electronic means, sharcholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2024 and not casting their

Corporate (ffice: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2™ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting,

Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process,
instructions and the manner of conducting e-vating is being sent electronically to all the
members whose e-mail 1% are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s),
For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their
email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the
Notice / Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2024 are
requested o send the written / email communication to the Company at
wigisthey) | 7/ gmail.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client 1D to obtain
the Login-1D and Password for e-voting.

M/s. Mankani & Associales-Ms. Priva Mankani, practicing Company Secretary
{Certificate of Practice Number- 17947) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent
manner, The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 days of conclusion of the AGM. a
eonsolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

9.The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website
of CDSL. The same will be communicated 1o the listed stock exchanges viz.
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Corparate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): (33 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303



VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED
A = 446, BASEMENT, DEFENCE COLONY, NEW DELHI - 110024
Email Id: visisthodl?@egmail.com, Phome Mo (03-66133300
CIM: L1549 DLT9R5PLCO19R4R
Website: www vowLin

for re-appointment as

under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Dis
Rgullﬂnua, 2015

I Name of the Director Ms. Tripty Maodi

 Date of Birth 07/02/1991
' Date of Appointment 13.08.2016
 Relationship with Directors |
Expertise in . o
Specific functional area Business Administration
Clualification Graduation in Science (B.5¢.) (Computers)

|, Kamini Finance and Investment Co, Ltd
Board Membership of] 2. Mawurva Trading Co. Lid
Companies % Snngrnhulm-n Timber & crafis Ltd

4.

-----

Chairman/Member of the
Commitizes of the Board crﬂ Chairmanship: 1
Directors as on March 31, | Membership 10
| 2024

Number of Shares held in) -
the Company as on March
. 31, 2024

Ry Order of the Board of Directors

For Visisth Chay V par Li
¥For Vislsth (hay :,-:PHT‘I&!I

P
Champa Lal PardMeector

Place: Kolkata Managing Director
Date: 08.08.2024 DN (03081529

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2™ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed aver af the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Falia Na.; DP-ID Na.: Client-ID N

Name af Meniberis):

Name of the Proxy holder:

Registered Adedvess;

Number of Sharves Held:

I, hereby record my presence of the 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
held on Monday the 30" day of September. 2024 at 11,00 am. at A-446, Basement, Defence
Colony, New Delhi- 110024,

Signature af the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*
* Strike out whichever is not applicable

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 M7
Tel {STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Pursuant to Seceion 1056 af the Comparnies det. 2013 and Rule 19731 af the Campanies (Management
arid Adminixiratinng Rules, 2014

FORM @F PROXY
fwlfeNa: DPNa im0 N
Mo of the Mgmberiny: Pl Il
Regintered Address; ———
Fie beivg members, holding aluwrey of FISISTH CHAY FYAPAR LIMITED farrelry apypraimt
'] MName Femuuf I
Addrenss ar fiailing him Ter
2 Mome: Foeaaif ol o =
Adddresa o ir fuiltng fimy er
3 Nowe  Emait e
Address:

ik gy e Prasy do vote for me O us oir ey o o behall ar the 390 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING o the
Company held on Monday the 30° dey of Seprember, 2024 at 11,00 a.m. and ar any adjosrament tereof
i respect af the follmeing resulutions

. Adoption of Balance Sheet Statement of Profit & Loxs. Report of Auditors and Beard of
Lireciors for the year ended 315t March, 2024

2 Re-appoinmemt of Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN. 7203672), who retives by rotatioen and heing
eligible, affers herself for re-appaintment
3 Appointment of § Mandal & Ca., practicing chartered aceounamis av statutory auditoes.

Nigned this iy of 24, Slgneature of Member T

Stamp

Kigroiure of Praxy holderixlt 1.
2
3

NOTE: The form af proxy duly complered mus be deposited o the regiviered affice of the company, 4
— 48, hasemernt, Defence Colony, New Delhi - 1624 nat later than 48 hours before the tine for

halding the meeting,

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 133-66133303
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Mame & Registered Address
of SoleFirst named Member;

Joint Holders Nome (If any)
Folio No. / DP 1D & Client 1T
Mo, of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies {Management
and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SERI { Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased o
provide E-vating facility to the members 10 cast their votes electronically on all resalutions
proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) ta be held on Monday, 30°
September, 2024 at 11:00 AM, at A-246. Basement, Defence Colomy, MNew Delhi-
110024.The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services { Inetia)
Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the fink
e evotimga gl com

The Electronic Vaoting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN User 1T PAN / Sequence No.
{Electronic Voting Sequence Number)

240824022
The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:
Remote e-Voting Start On i Remaote e-Voting End On
27% September, 2024 at %:00 AM. (IST) | 29" September, 2024 at 5:00 P,M, (IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before exercising vour vote.

By Owrder of the Baard of DHrectors
For Vi C Vvppar Lim
o Vi.-'unt ll"ﬂig":"y: Tt
= TR

Champa Lal Pareek

Place: Kolkata Managipgdirector
[Date: (8.08.2024 DIN: DO030R1S

Encl: AGM Natice / Attendance Slip / Proxy Farm

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 39" Annual General Meeting of the Visisth
Chay Vyvapar Limited is given below:
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

Ta,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 39" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year
ended 315t March, 2024,

Financial Highlights
During the year under review, performance of vour company as under:

¥Year Ended 31st |Year Ended 31st

bl i March, 2024 | March, 2023

Profit/ Loss before Taxation 1511.5:!#' {1023.64]
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax - .
Profit/(Loss) after Tax {621.63) F {1023.54)
Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year 21335.30 12478.23
Transferred to Reserve ufs 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 -
Taxation for Earier Year . :
Balance Profit/ (Loss) c/d to Balance Sheet M}_Sﬂr 71335.30

State of Company™s Affairs and Future Outlook

The Company is engaged in the business of investment in financing activities, and 100% of
the total revenue of the Company is derived from these sctivities.

The operational performance of the Company during the period under review is satisfactory.
We intend 1o achieve sustainable and profitable growth through our consistent efforts.

The Company 15 presently operating in New Delhi, and also in the process of expanding its
business presence in other states in Indio.

Share Capital
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 19.99 Crores. During the
year under review, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Dividend

Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the year due to incurring
losses during the vear.

visisth Choy Veopar Lid.
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NBFC Reserve Fund
During the year under review, no amount was ransferred to the NBFC Reserve Fund as
required by the provisions of Section 451C of RBI Act, 1934 as the company incurred losses.

Amount transferred to Reserves
The Company did not transfer any amount to reserves.
Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial vear to which these financial statements relate on
the date of this report.

Change in the nature of Business, if any

The Company is engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and is duly registered with the
RBI as an NBFC Company,

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investmenis under Section 186

Section |86 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company because the company
being a Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in its ordinary course
of business,

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions ('RPT") entered into during the financial vear were on an
arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business, There are no materially significant
Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties
or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

The Board has formulsted a Relmed Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of
identification and monitoring of such transactions.

Panticulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act. 2013, in the prescribed form ADC-2 is appended as Annexure-1
to the Board's report.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect itself from
boss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets, All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The internal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the intemnal control and
manitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company.

Visisth Chay Vyapar Ltd.
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R.B.1 Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial vear
ended 315t March, 2024, For the current financial year commencing on 1% April, 2024 the
Board of Directors of the Company has confirmed by a Board Resolution dated 03 April,
2024 that the Company shall not invite or accept any deposit from public during the Financial
Year, 2024-2025.

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Dutgn

The provision of Section | 34{m) ol the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the vear under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Yenture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company with the
menning of Companies Act, 2013,

Risk Management Policy

As an NBFC, vour company is subjected 1o both external risk and intemal risk. External risk
due to interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market
volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, etc. Internal risks associated with vour
company’s business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects, diversifications
into other business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing effective growth rate,
volatility in interest rate, NPAs in porifolio, changes in compliance norms and regulations,
contingent liabilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company recognizes the importance of
risk management, and has invested in people, process and technologies to effectively mitigate
the above risks.

Directors

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 20013, Ms, Tripty Modi (DIN: 07203672) will
retire by roaation at the ensuing annual general meeting and being eligible offered herself for
re-appaintment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.

A% on date the following are the directors of the Company:

5L NO MNAME DESIGNATION

| Champa Lal Pareek : Managing Director

. Avi Lunia .Jﬂdtptﬁd-l:ﬂl Director (He was in the
board till di.:28.03.2024, he passed
. away on di.)

3 Mohit Parakh | Independent Director

4 Chanchal Rungta Non-Independent Director

5 Tripty Modi Mon-Independent Director

Vigisth Chay Vyapar Lid,
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Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 5 times on 03 April 2023,28% May,
2023, 9 August, 2023; 08" November, 2023 and 1 Sth January, 2024,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal
No significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal
against the Company.

Receipt of any commission by MDDV WTD from & Company or for receipt of
commission/ remuneration from its Holding or Subsidiary

The Company has not received any commission by MDY WTD from a € ompany, its holding
or subsidiary.

Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its emplovees are conducted in a
fair and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty,
integrity and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis

As required by Schedule WC) of the SEBI iListing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a dewiled report on Corporate Governance is given as a
part of the Annual Report, The Company is in full compliance with the requirements and
disclosures that have to be made in this regard,

The Auditors” Certificate of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the
Company is attached 1o the Report on Comporate Govemnance. The Corporate Governance
Certificate for the year ended March 31, 2024 is issued hy Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing
Company Secretaries, of the Company.

The Company has in place the SEBI regulations pertaining to Corporate Governance.
During the year the Company had 5 members Bosrd of Directors consisting of one
Managing Director, two Non-Executive Independent Directors and two Non-Executive Nori-
Independent Directors.

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, Details of
securities transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company
and also notified to the Stock Exchanges.

Champa Lal Pareck, Managing Director and Ms. Divva Modi, Chief Finance Officer, have
given their certificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule 1l of SEBI-
LODR regarding annual financial statements for the vear ended March 319, 2024 to the
Board of Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-11.

The Managing Director has given certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Pant I of
Schedule V' of SEBI-LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the
Company for the vear ended March 317, 2024 which is attached as Annexure-11] and forms a
part of this Report of Directors.

Visisth Chay Vyopar Ltd
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required by Schedule V of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated
in this report as separate Annexure-1V

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declared to the company stating their independence pursuant
to Section 149(6) of the Company’s Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Board of
Directors at its meeting.

An independent director shall hold office for a term of five consecutive years on the Board
of the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of
Special Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such in Board's Report.

Key Managerial Person:

Further Ms. Divya Modi has been designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company (KMP) pursuant o the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 with effect from February 15, 2017,

There has been no change in the KMP during the year under review,

Awpdit Commitiee

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr, Avi Lunia (he passed away on di.:28.03.2024 and 10 fill
the causal vacancy in the post, proposed to appoint Mr. Jayvanta Chowdhury on and wee.l,
dt.:27.06.2024 in EGM) and Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, The Managing Director and the Chief
Finance Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commitiee
pericdically. Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Commintee are considered and
adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their
grievances, The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find
corrective measures o mitigare the same.

The committee met 4 times during the year on 27 May, 2023; 09" August, 2023; (8™
November, 2023 and 15™ January, 2024

MNomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors o consider, analyze,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the
remuneration 10 be paid 1o the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr, Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director, The
other members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia (he passed away on di.:28.03.2024 and
to fill the causal vacancy in the post. it is proposed to appoint Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury on
and w.e.l. d.:27.06.2024 in EGM) and Ms, Tripty Modi,

Visisth Chay Wyvapar Lid,
Annual report 2023-24



Stukeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Commitice comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungra, a Non-Executive Director, The sther
members of the Committee are Ms, Tripti Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia (he passed away on
di.:28.03.2024 and 10 fill the causal vacancy in the post, it is proposed 1o appoint Mr.
dayanta Chowdhury on and w.e.f. di.:27.06.2024 in EGM),

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Lid, The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Since there was no unpaidiunclaimed Dividend declared and paid last vear, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 134(3%a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the Company s
wehsite at www.vevl.in

Auditors

L. Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, if any. read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, mcluding any
statutory enactment or modification, thereof, M/s. Anuj Goval & Co. Chartered
Accauntants, (Firm Registration No. 004881C) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for & period of five years starting from FY 2021-22 and that they
shall hold cffice from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
42nd Annual General Meeting at a remuneration 1o be decided by the Board of Directors in
consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service tax and reimbursement of travelling
and out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of Audit.

2. Secretarial Anditor

Pursuant 1o the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed M/s. Mankani & Associates- Ms. Priva Mankani, to undertake the Secretarial
audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as Annexure V

3. Internal Auditor

Mis. Gaurav Manaj & Co, Practicing Chantered Accountants, perform the duties of Internal
Auditor of the Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to
time.

Visisth Chay Vipapar Lrd.
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Explanation to Auditor’'s Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor's Repont read together with relevant notes thereon are
self-explanatory and hence, do not call for-any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related 1o Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the year.

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial vear and
pending as on the end of the financial year

No cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the financial vear, This is supporied by
Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines.

Listing
The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the pravisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your

directors confirm that;

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial yvear ended 31st March, 2024,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
Fair

) view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31s1 March, 2024 and of the profit of the
Company for that period:

d} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records  in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
sateguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

¢) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern hasis;

f) that proper internal linancial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.

g) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment
The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and
clients and others associated with the Company for their support
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Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2024
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For & Behalf of the Board of Direc
For Vieisth Chay Vyapar a.

A an hal Bundl
Chanchal Ru
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ANNEXURE-1
Form No, AC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Aet and Rule 8(2) of the
' Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis — NIL

All transactions entered into by the Company during the yvear with related parties were on
arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
A.

- (Rs. in (00)
Name of the Related Party Nature of Transaction For the vear | For the vear

ended  3lst | ended  3si
March, 2024 | March, 2023 |

Divya Modi Salary/ Remuneration I & 450

. As on March ~ As on March
Name of the Related Party Nature of Balance 31,2024 31, 2023
Citystar Foods Pvt Lid Amount Receivable - 4750
Citvstar Infrastructure 1.td Amount Payable 34390 4885
Citystar Agro Industries Pvi Lid Amount Receivable 2302 2302 |

B. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

The transaction is on arms” length basis and in the ordinary course of business and so the
approval of the Board for this purpose is not required.

Annual Report 2023-24



VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED
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C.  Amount paid as advances, if any — N.A,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
kor Visisth Chay Vyapar LW oo wigiath (‘hay Vyapar Lan

= ]‘:}NH-"'

Director Wﬁ] B‘ﬁw

Champa Lal Pareek  Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director Director
DIN: DD030815 DIN: 07590027

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2024
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VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED

A =446, BASEMENT, DEFENCE COLONY, NEW DELHI - 110024

Email Id: visisthevil 7@gmail.com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L1549 DL1SRSPLCT 9848

Website: www vevlin

ANN I
R 1ON B AGING DIRECTO CHI CE
ON ClAL ST ENTS OF Coy

(Prorsuan fo Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule I Part 8 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015

We, Champa Lal Pareek. Managing Director and Ms, Divva Modi, Chief Finance Officer
certifyv that:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

Faor

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the vear ended
March 31%, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and beliet:
These statements do nat contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact nor contain statements that might be misleading, and
These statements present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, spplicable faws and regulations.
There are, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the vear, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the
Company's code of conduct:
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have
cvaluated the effectiveness of the intemal control systems of the Company and we
have disclosed to the suditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we
have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies: and
We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Auditors and Audit Committee:
Significant changes, if any, in the imemal contral over financial reporting during
the vear;
Significamt changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the vear and
that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and
Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant

Fi-l'ﬂ!!:hl.l} LEEEC@&H;E Lnﬁ:nal control system over financial reporting,
{':_; i}*mf\ L‘“’E‘b h'q:-f_.-.i_

4
Champa Lal Pareck Divva Maodi
Managing Director Directer Chief Financial Officer

Place: Kolkata
Dare: 29,05.2024
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ANNEXURE-ITI

ANN RTIFICATE UNDE LULA N READ W PAR
SCHEDULE V OF THE 8§

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIO 5

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SERI { Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, |, hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed

compliance with the Code of Canduct, as applicable to them, for the vear ended 315t March,
2024,

For Vieisth Loy ¥yapws Lan
= faw

Place: Kolkata Champa Lal ]‘:#:;f"'
Date: 29.05.2024 Managing Director
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AN ! v
Management Discussion and Analvsis Report

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
vear ended 31% March, 2024,

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in accordance with the Code of
Corporate Governance as approved by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI). This
report has been annexed with the financial statements of the Company 1o set a background to
the warkings of the Company. The estimates relating to the financial statements are prepared
on reasonable basis and reflect the true picture of the state of affairs of the Company and the
profits’ loss for the yvear.

The report pravides an overview of the sector in which the company functions, its goals,
performances, risks, threats, initiatives and strategies and also the route which the Company
plans to take in the future. These estimates and outlooks are prone 1o fluctuations in the
ecanomy and may vary from time to time depending upon the market situations.

inance Compan F

MBFC's form an integral part of the country’s financial structure. They not only compliment the
functioning of banks bul also facilitate inclusive growth of the economy. The role of NBFCs as effective
fimncinl imermediaries has been well recognized as they have inherent ability to take quicker decisions,
assume greater risks, and customize their services and charges more according o the needs of the
clients. Maoreover, NBFCs assume significance in the small business segment as they primarily cater o
the credit requiremnents of the unorganized sector such ss wholesale & retl traders. small-scale
industries, NBFCs have been playing a very impoantant rale bath from the macro-economic perspective
and as imegral part of the Indian financial system, enhancing competition and diversification in the
financial sector. It can be said without a doubt that NBFC's have scripied a great success story, NRFC's
are estimated to see the upward trend of growth in the current financial vear.

Business
The company is engaged in the business of investment in securities and providing loans and
advances. The Company is registered as Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company

with the Reserve Bank of India. Since the asset size of the Company is not more than Rs 100
crores it is presently Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit tking NBFC,

Financials:

The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separatety, Highlights are
provided below:

Particulars 2024 2023
Revenue from Operations 5009.36 124
Other Income - | 744,80
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mtal Revenue S009.36 T46.0.2
| Praofit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (616,73} [637.43)

The Company neither did indulge in any purchase of stock nor did it make any business out of
the retained stock it sold, The increased administrative expenses {including salaries and
allowances) set off the revenues earned by the Company thereby resulting in losses.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (*the Act) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules. 2014,

ﬂnmrtnu‘rﬁu, Threats and Risks

Being in the financial sector subjects the Company to the typical risks that any financial
institution faces, The fluctuations in the economic conditions poses threats 1o the functioning

of NBFCs. To minimize these risks the Company takes sufficient steps to scan the external
environment regularly,

The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk
mapping. risk exposure and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out to
identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business risks. The Audit Committee and the
Board periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage/ mitigate the same
through a properly defined framewark,

Hum:a Inddustrial

The company recognises the importance and contribution of its human resources for its growth
and development of its people. The Company has cordial relations with emplovees and staff,
There are no HR relations problems during the year and the Company does not anticipate any
material problems on the count in the current vear,

The Company has disciplined approach to cost and follows prudential norms in every sphere
of its activities. The Profit making is put @ the center of decision making, The cost are
budgeted, reviewed and monitored. The Company has established internal control systems for
ensuring optimum use of resources and safeguarding the assets. The Internal Control Systems
and procedure are adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company. These business
control procedures ensure efficient use and protection of the resources and compliance with the
policies, procedures and status.
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The satements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our Company’s
objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of
applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence Company’s operations
include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability
of resources far the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions jssued
by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other relevant factors,
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ANNEXURE-VI
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 315, 2024
{Pursuant ta Section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

fAppaintment and Remuneration af Manageriol Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,
VisisthChayVyapar Limited
A-346, Basement,

Defence Colony,
Delhi-110024

I, We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statufory provisions
and the adherence o good corpormie practices by M VisisthChayVyvapar Limiied
ihereinatier called the Company) for and during the financial year ended March 319, 2024,
Secrelarinl Audit was conducted on test check basis, in a manner that provided us o
reasonable basis lor evaluating the corporate conducts’ statutory compliances and expressing
QuUr opinion thereon,

? Boased on our verificwtion of the M/, VisisthUhayVvapar Limited books. papers. minude
hooks. fomis and returms filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
mformation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Campary
has, during the audit period covering the financial vesr ended on March 315, 2024, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hersunder and also that the Company has Board-processes
snd compliznce-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporting
mide hereinaltier:

3. We have examined the books. papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other records
malntnined by M's, VisisthChayVyapar Limited for and during the fimancial vear ended
March 317, 2024 according 1o the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act. 2013 (the Acth and the rules made thereunder;
(f) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules mude
thereunder;
iy The depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder,
i{l¥)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereumsler 1o the extent of Foreipn Direct Investment. Overseas Direct lnvestment
and External Commercial Borrowings:
{v) Ihe Regulntions and Guidelings prescribed under the Securities Exchange Boand of
Indin Act, 19892 (*SEBI Act’) vie:-
al  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading
Regulations, 200 5;
¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclesure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

&
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d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stwock Option Scheme
and Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Goidelines, 1999-N/A;
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;
fi The Secorities and Exchange Board of [ndiz (Registrors to an Issue and Share
Iransfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Acl and denling
with the clien
g) The Secorities und Exchange Board of Indin (Delisting of Equity Shores)
Regulations. 20009 and-N'A;
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
RN A
i} The Secorities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulkntion, 20105;
We have also cxamined compliance with the applicable clnuses of the following:
i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Indin
i The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Siock
Exchange of India Limited (MSET),
Druring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the AcL
Rules, Regulations, Ciuidelmes, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
W further report that,
I'be Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, non-Exccutive Directors and  Independent Directors. The change: in the
composition of the Board of Directors that teok place during the period under review were
carried ot in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequste notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on apenda were sent at least seven days in advance,
Majority decisions is camied through while dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded us part of the minates.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Compony
commensurate with the size ond operations of the Company 1o monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable lows, rules, regulations and guidelines. such as laws related to
taxation, local laws applicable to the area of operation of business and other laws generally
applicahle to the Company,
This report §s 10 be read with our letrer of even date which is annexed as AmnexureA and
fiorms an integral part of this repon.

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secrefaries
Peer Review Moz 20772022

g et

Place: Kolkata PrivaMankuni
Pate: 29.05.2024 Proprieior

Membership No. 34744
C.P. No. : 17947
Udin: AD34744F000491805
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{To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited for the financial year ended

To,

31.03.2024)

The Members,
VisisthChayVyapar Limited
A-446, Basement,

Defence Colony,
Delhi-110024

Cur Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2024 of even date is to be read alang
wilth this letter.

%

Mainienance of secretarial record 15 the responsibility of the managemend of the Compan

Ohur responsibility 1= 1o éxpress an oplnian on these secretarial records based on our audil,

W have followed the andit practices and processes as were appropriate (o oblain reasonable
gssurande sbodt the correciness of the contents of the secretaral records, The verihcation was
done on test basis 1o ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of finuncial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company

Where ever required. we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance
of lwws, rules and regolation and happening of events ele.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations,
standnrds 15 the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 1o the
verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretorial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future vinbility of the Compuny
nor the efficacy or effeciivensss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Cpmpany.

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
Peer Review Nao: 2077/ 2022

. o

Place: kolkata PrivaMankan
Date: 29.05.2024 Propricior

Membership No. 34744
C.P. No. : 1TH7
Udin: AG34T44FI00491803
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REFORT

Civen below are the Corporate Governance policies of the Company. As can be seen the
Company’s corporate governance practices and disclosures have been complied well with
in accordance to the provisions of the Securities Fxchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015). Corporate Governance is a
set of standards which aims 16 improve the Company’s image, efficiency and effectiveness.
It is the road map, which guides and directs the Board of Directors of the Company o
govemn the affairs of the Company in 8 manner most beneficial 1o all the Sharcholders, the
Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.

This Corporate Governance Report relating to the vear ended March 31%, 2024 has been
issued in compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule V of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms o
part of the Report of the Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given

belaw,

- OUR COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognises its role a5 a corporate citizen and endeavours to adopt the best
practices and highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in business
ethics, accountability to its customers, government and others. The Company’s activities
are carried out in accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving to
better them and adopt the best practices.

OUR MISSION:

Ta strengthen its roots in the field of finance by devising tools, strategies and technigues
for prudent investment and finance.

To create a healthy working space for the emplavees.

Ta retain the existing clients by winning over their confidence and attracting new ones.

To strive 1o become one of the most recognised non-banking finance company.,

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Compaosition and Category of Directors

In order to maintain fts principle of faimess and adequate transparency in the day 1o day
functioning of the business, the Company has adopted for an optimem mix of executive and
non-executive Directors on 115 Board.

The Board of Directers as on March 319, 2024 consists of five Directors of which there are
4 Non-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows:

Name of the Director Category Particulars .
Mr. Champa Lal Pareek Managing Director | Appointed as a

Annual Report 2023-24
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Managing Director with |
effect from 260 May
| 989,
Mr. Avi Lunia Non-Executive Director Appointed as an
Independent Director of
the Company with effect
from 29" September ,
20 (He was in board in
il 2R.03.2024, he
passed away on date,
hence ceased to be the
member of board of
B ) directors)
Mr. Mohit Parakh Mon-Executive Director Appointed Bs an
Independent Director of
the Company with effect
from 29" September,
2020,
Ms. Tripty Modi Non-Executive Director Appointed as a Non-
Independent  Director
with effect from [3®
August, 2016,
Mrs. Chanchal Rungta Non-Executive Director | Appointed as a Non-
Independent  Director
with effect from 13®
August, 2016,

2.2  Key Managerial Personnel

Ms. Divya Modi was appointed as the Chief Finance Officer of the Company on 15
February, 2017, She is required 1o directly report to the Board of Directors and also sits on
the Board. She does not hold any shares of the Company.

Ms. Shilpi Poddar was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
Company with effect from 28" Seprember, 2018.

23 Beard Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2023-234 the Board met 5 times on 03* April, 2023; 27 May,
2023; 09" August, 2023; 08™ November, 2023 and |5 January 2024,

The attendance of the Directors on these dates is provided in the table below:

NAMES OF THE | NO. OF BOARD | ATTENDANCE
DIRECTOR MEETINGS AGM

AT

Annual Répart 2023-24
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HELD | ATTENDED YES/ NO
MOHIT PARAKH | 5 I ;] YES
AV LUNIA 1 5 | 5 YES
CHAMPA LAL | 5 i 5 YES
PARFEK
TRIPTY MODI | 5 | 5 YES
CHANCHAL RUNGTA | 5 ‘ 5 E YES

Mr. Mohit Parakh, the Chairman 1o the Audit Committee was also present during the
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2023,

In this AGM, it was decided that Mrs. Chanchal Rungta shall resign by rotation and will be
eligible for re-appointment.

2.4 Directorships and Comumitice membership

Mone of the Directors on the Board is 8 member of more than 10 Commintees and
Chairman of more than § Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5 across all Companies in India
of which they are a Director.

&5  Board Commiiftees
The Board of Directors have constituted the following committees:

Audit Commitiee
Momination and Remuneration Committee
Stakehalder Relationship Commirtiee

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence to risk management plan,
procedures and any risk related matters are delegated 1o the Audit Comminee only. Hence
there is no separate risk management committee.

ALDIT COMMITTEE
A1 Compositien:

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh. a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia (he passed away on du.:28.03.2024 and w
fill the causal vacancy, proposed to appoimt Mr. Javanta Chowdhury on and w.ef
dt.:27.06,2024) and Mrs. Chanchal Rungia.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee
periodically, Any recommendations (i any) placed by the Committee are considered and
adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their
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gricvances. The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find
corrective measures o mitigate the same. The Minutes of the Audit Committee are
circulated 1o all Directors and are discussed at the Board Meetings.

3.2 Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all areas mention under Section
|77 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 11 of
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Board
has also included in terms of reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring,
implementing and review of risk management plan as required under Regulstion 21 of the
SERI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore a
separate Risk Management Committee hasn’t been formed. The broad terms of reference
of Audit Committee includes review of financial reporting process and all financial results,
statements, disclosures and recommend the same 1o the Board, review the internal audit
reports and discuss the same with the internal auditors, review internal control svstems and
procedures, evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems and their
effectiveness, to meet the statwtory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit,
post audit discussion, auditor’s independence, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit
qualifications, if any. appointment/ removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in
accounting policies and practices, reviewing approval and disclosure of all related party
transactions, reviewing with the management the performance of the statutory and internal
auditors and their remuneration, compliance with listing agreements, listing regulations.
company law and other legal requirements and the Company's financial and risk
management plan and policies and its implementation, disaster recovery policies and
compliance with statutory requirements.

3.3 Imternal Audit

Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, performs the duties of Internal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

A4 Atendance

During the vear. the commitiee met 4 times on 27" May, 2023; 09% August, 2023: 08"
November, 2023 and 15™ January, 2024,

- The following table shows the attendance of the members during the Audit Committes
meeting:

NAME OF THE MEMBERS NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
MOHIT PARAKH 1 3
CHANCHAL RUNGTA ] 3
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider,
analyse, determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders
the remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company, The commiiiee
functions under the Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, 8 Non-Executive Independent
Director. The other members ol the Committee are Mr, Avi Lunia (he passed away on
dt.:28.03.2024 and 1o fill the causal vacancy, proposed to appoint Mr. Javania Chowdhury
on and woel dt.:27.06.2024) and Ms. Tripty Modi.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

51 Compaosition:

The Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee comprises of 3 Directors. The comminee
functions under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Director,
The other members of the Committee are Ms. Tripti Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia,

The Registrars and Transfer Agemis of the Company is Niche Technologics Pyvt. Lid, The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

3.2 Derails of Complaints from shareholders:

Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 20135, below is the Stutement of Investor Complaints for the
vear ended 31% March, 2024,

—prrma

sSL PARTICULARS N, 0F

NO. | COMPLAINTS
Pending &t the beginning of the wvear with the | Nil

I Company
Received ﬂlﬁ_ri_ng the vear by the Company Nil

2.
Redressed during the vear by the f.‘Efnpmy Nil

3.

o | Pending at the end of the vear with the Company Nil

4.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

. I Particulars of faxt three Annual General Meetings are given below:
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Relating o [ Venue of AGM Date of AGM Time of AGM
Financial Year
ended on o
2021 A-446,Basement, 23.12.2021 .00 AM.
Defence Colony,

New Delhi-1 10024

2022 A-446 Basement, | 30.09.2022 11.00 AM.
Defence Colony,
Mew Delhi-110024

2023 A-446, Basement, 30,09, 2023 [1.00 AM.
Defence Colony,

New Delhi-110024

6.2 Special Resolution

No Special Resolution was passed in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) in the previous
year on 30th September, 2023,

At the EGM to be held on dt.:27.06.2024, Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury proposed to be appointed
as Non-executive independent director to fill causal vacancy caused by death of Mr. Avi
Lunia.

At the Annual General Meeting to be held in the current year on 30" September, 2024, no
proposal has been made to be passed by the Special Resolution,

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three
Annual General Meetings,

7. Means of Communication

%1 The financial results and the quarterly shareholding patiern are electronically transmitted to
the stock exchanges and are also wpdated on the Company's website www,vevlin.
Quarterly results are emailed 1o all Members whose email is registered with the Company.

A2 Shareholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent to the
email addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to
members at least 25 days before the Annual General Meeting,

73 The company’s website www vgvlin makes online announcements of Board meeting
dares, results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the date of
Annual General Meeting and proposed dividend, changes in Directors and other
announcements. The website also provides quarterly shareholding pattern,
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74 Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions, change of
address, bank mandates. nominations etc. should be addressed to the Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company on the following address:

Miche Technologies Private Limited
Tth Floor, Room, No, TA & TH,

3A, Auckland Place, Kalkata-700017
Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 17/ 18

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nichetechpla nichetechpl.com

Shareholders are encouraged to correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents
and the Company via email to speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also to help us
address the complaints faster, Shareholders are requested to mention the Folio Nos (DP-14d
and Client Id in case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email 1d so that
we can contact them and redress their complaints immediately, However, for instructions
like change of bank mandate, change of address, transfers & transmission of shares etc.
letters duly signed by the shareholders concerned should be sent otherwise such requests
cannot be processed by the Registrars, Email IDs of the shareholders will have to be
registered with the Company o enable the Company or the Registrars 10 communicate
electronicallv.

B. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
&1 Date, Time, Venue of the Annual General Meeting:

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 307" September, 2024 a1 1 1.00
AM. at A-446, Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024,

8.2 Financial Year;
The Financial Year of the Company ended on March 31%, 2024,

& 3IRecord Dare & Cui-0ff Date:
The Cut-Off Date is 23™ September, 2024 for determining who will be entitled to vote
electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual Ceneral
Meeting by remote-voting and also vole at the meeting venue.

&4 Electronic Voting:
Pursuant to Section |08 and other applicable as per Company's Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
requirements. voling at the Annual General Meeting will be made through electronic
voling, The electranic voting (“F-Voting™) period will be from 9.00 AM. on 270
September, 2024 to 5.00 P.M. on 2%h September. 2024, both davs inclusive.
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Mo special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot or electronic voting,
Scrutiniser for electronic voting: M. Mankani & associates- Ms, Priva Mankani,
Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-
309, Flat 24, Fort Residency, 38 S.N. Roy Road, New Alipore, Kolkata-700038, Phone:
7407223556, Email 1D: (makoni priadpmail.com) has been appointad as the scrutiniser 1o
scrutinise the electronic voting process and the vating at the venue of the Annual General
Meeting in a fair and transparent manner and to give her report to the Chairman.

8.5 Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:
Metropalitan Stock Exchange of India
Serip Code: VISISTH
Vibgyvor Towers, 4* Floor,
Plot Mo C 62, G Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel,
Bandra Kurla Complex. Bandra (F)
Mumbai-400098

For dematerialisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/~ each, the
ISIN No. allonted to the Company is INE178W01010,

The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where
the shares are listed. including submission of guanerly reports and cenificates, are
complied with.

8.6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agenis
The share management work, both physical and demar, is being handled by the Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address is given below:
Niche Technologies Private Limited
7th Floor, Room, No. 7A & 7B,
3A, Auckland Place, Kolkata-700017
Phone: (033) 22R0 6616/ 17/ |8
Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Contact Person: Ashok Sen

8.7 Share Transfer Apent
Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15
days. Power has been delegated 1o the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer
Agents for expediting share transfers. Valid requests for demat of shares are completed
within 10 days, The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form.
The ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INEI78W01010.
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Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31¥, 2024
SHARES HELD N0, OF SHARES HELD %
IN PHYSICAL MODE 40,46,900 30,24
| DEMAT WITH NSDL 1.33,99.600 67.00
" DEMAT WITH CDSL 3.5,52.5000 B 12,76
 TOTAL 1,99,99,000 100
| NO. OF | NO. ~ OF % NGO, OF Yo
SHARES SHAREHOLDERS SHARES
. HELD
T 1-500 310 835.0656 6470 | 0.184
T 501-1000 | 0.4008 1.000 0.0050
1001-5000 5 2.0492 16,930 00847
T S001-10000 | 3 20492 50,000 0.2500
|00 1-30000 | 0.4098 20,000 0. 1000
 50001-100000 0 0.0000 0 {10000
100001 & 22 9.0164 1.98.74,600 96,3780
ahove
~ TOTAL 246 100 1,99,99, 000 100

8.9 Shareholding pattern as on March 3%, 2024

The detailed report on the Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 317, 2024 is

prescribed and available in the company website. Pursuant to  Section

1 34(3)ia) and

Section 92(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the Annual
Return of the Company is available on the Company's website at www.vevl.in

8.10 Tap ten Shareholders

PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES HELD | %
CHEMO TRADERS PVT. LTD. 9,98,200 | 499
FLLEX TRADE PVT. LTD. 9,00,000 | 4.50
GULMOHUR TRADING PVT. LTD. 9,96,000 4,98
JONNETE PROPERTIES PVT. LTI 917,400 4.59
KUVAM PLAST PVT, LTD. 5,00,000 4.50
MALURYA TRADING CO. LTD. 9,50,000 4.75
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j_N'EELAN{"HAI _MERCANTILE PVT. L.TD. i 9,50,000 475 |
PROGRESSIVE STAR FINANCE PRIVATE 200, D3, (0 [0.01
LIMITED
SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS 1 6,000,500 5.00
LIMITED ) |
HOTAHOT] WOOD PRODUCTS LTD. 28.87,000 1443

9. DISCLOSURES

9.1 Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts. These
disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 10(1) {a) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011, All the transactions with related parties are at arm’s length basis and there are no
materially significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large. The Related Party Transaction Policy is available on the
Company's website www.vevlin

9.2 There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penalties or strictures
imposed an the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory autharity on any
matter related to capital markets in the past three years,

9.3 The Company has established o vigil mechanism svstem and has in place a “Whistle
Blower Policy™ the details of which are mentioned on Company’'s website. Adequate
safeguards have been provided against any victimisation of persons who use the vigil
mechanism. All persons have been given direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committes to lodge their grievances. No personnel have been denied access 1o the Audit
Committee to lodge their grievances.

9.4 Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complied with except
that the Company does not send the half-vearly financial performance to each household of
shareholders who do not have their email 1D registered with the Company or the
Depository Participants.

9.5 Management Discussion Analysis Repor forms a pant of the Directors Report.

9.6 No presentations were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the vear,

9.7 The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore corresponding disclosures have not
been made,

#.8 There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the past five
years, The Company has not issued any GDR's or ADR’s or warrants or any convertible
instruments. Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made,

9.9 Onher items which are not applicable are not applicable 1o the Company have not been
separately commented upon,
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“ov Vininth ('hay Vyapar Lo For & Bebalfiof the Beard of Djrggtors

I [ (han chol =,
Champa Lal Paléekcre: Chanchal Rungta Directs
Managing Director Director
D™ (3NS5 DIN: 07590027

Place: Kalkata
Date: 29.05.2024
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382, Moti Nagar, Lucknow — 226004(1.P.)
Muobile: +91 TADTIIIE36 || E-Mail: mankani.pria@gmail com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1

ke Members,

Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited
Y446, Basement, Defence Colony
woww Delho=110024

M. We have examined and reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance
by Mis Visisth Chay Vvapar Limited (hereinafer referred to as “the Company™), for the
pertod ended 31st March. 2024 as stipulated in the Listing Agreement of the said Company
with Stock Exchangel(s) and SEB] (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulation 2013 1w the extent applicable,

B IThe compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
mumagement. Our examination has been limited 1o review of the procedures and
mmplermentation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
comchibions of Corporate Governance. 1t is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company,

O Imour opindon and 1o best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the
Cormpuny has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned Listing Aprecment,

0 We lurther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the elficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Compham

For Mankani& Associates
Company Secreturies

e

Place: Kolkata Priva Mankani
Dgiie: 19033024 Proprieior
Membership No. 34744

Certificate of Practice Mo, @ 17947
Udin: AD34744F 0491 Tid



Mankani& Associates “s

Practicing COMPANY SeCrelaries. .. oo 0

[lcwk- 30, Flat 24, Fﬂl’l Rl:ﬁid:m, IR SN, Hny P.l:lw;l Huli‘.ﬂ'mv?ﬂﬂﬂ:'lﬂ“’ B]-
382, Moti Nagar, Lucknow - 226004

Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankapi.pria@ gmail com
(Puriuant to Regulation 74(3) and Schedule V' Para € clause (10)(1) of the SEBI
1Lty Obligations and Divclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015)

Ta

The ¥Members ol

Wislaih Chay Vyogur Limited
A-ddiy, Basement, Defence Colony
Sew Deefhi- 110034

I las e esamningd the relevant reglslers, records, forms, retums and disclosures received from the Dinectors

al Wiswah CUhay Yyvapar Limied hoving CIN L ES49DL 1985PLCD19E48 and having registered office atA-

Adiy, hasement. Defence Colomy, Mew Delhi- | 100240 heremaler referred toas “the Company” ), produced

befare medus by theCompany for the purpose of issaing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3)
vad sith Schedule V' Mare-C Sub clouse 100) of the Securities Exchanpe Board of Indin (Listing

Cibbrahesie and [esclosore Boguiremenis) Regulohons, 2005,

1 asfriition and 1o the best of my information awd according o the verifications {including [Nreciors
I-I-.l ifieition Mumber (0N} aatus ab the porial wwwomeagovin as considered necessory and
ruplanations femished o me by the Company & s officers, | berehy certify that none-of the Directors on
e Board of the Company as staied below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2024 have been
Iobarved oo disgualified from being appointed or continuing as Direciors of companies by the Securities
and Enchange Honrd of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.or any such other Statutory Authority

| S, N, Mame ol Wirecior 1] ] Date of :.ppuinln;: ni
I, "-‘Inhn |1 1T-:|r h 2033194 2oA0972020
. _LE I""“'E"-' L Lll F"-_r.h.l.,h (030815 2605/ 1989

£ _f_r_u_L_u-.h.lI FtunLtl 07590027 13082016
4 | Tripty Modi 07203672 30872016

Vrvwnng the eligibility of for the appobmtment / continnity of every Direcior on the Board is the
saponsibiling of the management of the Company, Cur-responsihility is to express an opinion on these
itetd on oup verificution. This cértificits I8 neither an assurance s to the future viability ol the
ompanny ner ol the officiency or elMectiveness with which the mansgement tins conducted the affuims of

S MRl

For Mankani& Associntes
Company Secretarics

'( 4

Mace: kolkata Priva Mankami
Dt 20052004 Proprieior
Membership Mo, 34744

Certificate of Practice No. ; 17947

Uidin: ABI4TAIFOIG]TT2

]"u'] f.tnh!j[tl. Lk
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Independent Auditor's Report

Tothe Members of VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED (‘the
Company”). which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of
Profit and Lass and statement of cash flows for the year then ended. and notes to the financial
staterments, including @ summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India. of the siate of affairs of the Company as at 318t March, 2024, its profitioss
and 18 cash flows for the year ended on that date.

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet. of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024
b} In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the period ended on that date and
¢ In the case of Cash Flow Statement, for the cash flows for the year ended on that date

d) And the changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further descnbed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stataments
saction of our repont. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics |ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilites in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient ‘and appropriate lo provide a basis for our
opinian

Hey Audit Matters

Key auddt matters are those matters thal in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statemants of the current period, These
matters were addréssed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide & separate opinlon on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audi matters to be
communcated i our report
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'S No | Key Audit Matter Auditor's Respanse

1 Revenue recognition |

I
The Company is a NBFC classified by
RBI as & Loan and Investment
Company I's source of revenues are

1. During the year under audt, the
Company has sold Investments and
has sarned interest iIncome on some

; ol the advances It has also
meﬁfﬂ"ﬂh Dmdml gf and Profits received as dividend income during
the year under audit

2. The Company has not classified any

loans and advances as NPA during
| the year under audit even though
there are Nil repayments from most
of the companies/entities during the
year under audit

5
| Valuation of Investment
All equity investments in the scope of All investmants in the Bocks of Accounts of
Ind AS 108 are to be measured at fair | "® COMPaNy have been booked at cost
and unrealized gainfioss have been

value in the statement of financial : .
& . . recognized for investmenis. namely,
poson, Wit value changes i Innovators Fagade System, Bank of India

in profit or loss, except for those equity 1,
investments for which the entity has | 2N BEML Land Assets Limited held by the

irevocably elected to present valus | S0P
changes in other comprehensive
income (OCH)

There is no other matter that needs to be emphasized and reported in our Audit Report for the
year ending 31 03.2024

I tion Other than ial Statements an ¥ n

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other Information
The other information comprises the information Included in the Board's Report including
Annexures o Board's Report bul does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thareon

Our cpinion on the financial statemants does nol cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility s to read the other
information and, in doing so, considar whether the other information is materially inconsistant
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audi or
otherwise appears to be matenally misstated

N



I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact We have nothing to repart in this
regard,

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 ("the Acl”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perdformance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Aet This
responsibility also includes mamtenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities. selection and application of appropriate accounting
pohicies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implemantation and mainienance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relavant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statementz that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, of has no realistic altarnative but to do 5o

Those Board of Directars are also responsible for oversaeing the Company's financial reporting
process

Auditor's Responsibilities Audit of Finan

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an
auditor's report that includes our opimion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
matenal misstalemnent when it exists. Misstataments can arise from fraud or aror and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reascnably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemenis

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit We aiso.

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial siatements, whether dus
ta fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opimion. The risk of not
detecting a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
ovesride of imernal control
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» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in onder to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Companies
Act. 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contrals.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonsblensss of
accounting estmates and related disclosures made by managemani.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related fo events or conditions that may cast significant doub! on the Company's ability fo
continue as a going concem. I we conclude that a material uncenainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the refated disciosures in the financial slatements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate. {o modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's repert. However. fulure events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements regresent the underlying transactions and
avents in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality i the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that
indiidually or in aggregate, makes i probable tha! the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standaione financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work. and (ii) to evaiuate the effect of any idantified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicale with those charged with governance regarding. among other matiers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a stalement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independanca,
and where applicable, related safeguards

Re r Legal and Regul
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A’ a statement on the matiers specifiad
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable
2 As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtamed all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and beliaf were necessary for the purposes of our audit
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o)
c)

d}

gl

h)

1

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those bocks,

The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flaw Statemen!
deall with by this Report are in agreement with the baoks of account.

In our opiion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specifisd under Section 133 of the Act. read with Ruls 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules; 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on Ji1st
March. 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s
disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference o
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, rafer to our separate Repart in 'Annexure 8'

With respect to the matter 1o be included in the Auditor's Report under section
187{16), In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given o
us. no remuneration is paid by the Company to its directors during the current year
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details ynder section
197{186) which are required 1o be commented upon by us

With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and accerding 1o the explanations given to us

The Company does not have any pending litigaticns which would impact its
financial position

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
far which there were any material foresesable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

{a) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belisf,
other than as desclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from barrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other parson(s} or entity(ies),
including foreign enfities  (“Infermediaries”). with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise. that the infermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entiies identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ullimate Beneficiarias”) or provide any
guaraniee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b} The managament has represented, thal. fo the best of it's knawledge and befief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been recsived
by the company from any person{s) or entity(ies), ncluding foreign entities
("Funding Parties’). with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other parsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (‘Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, sacurity or the
like on behalf of the Utimate Beneficianes; and
M
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{c) Based om such audi procedures that have besn considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances. nothing has come to our notice that has caused
ug (o baliave that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rula 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Hance, the
Company is not required lo comply with the provision of the Section 123 of the Act.

As per the statutory reguiremeants for record retention under Rule 3(1) of the
Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 and reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companias (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, we report that based on our
examination, which included test checks during our audit, we noted that the
company has maintained a comprehensive audit trail for its financial
transactions we.l 13.02.2024 While this does nol necessarily indicate any
inaccuracies in the financial statements, maintaining & thorough and compiete audit
trail i= a statutory requirement and is ales crtical componan! of robust intarnal
controls and good governance practices and compliance.

for ANUJ GOYAL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMNTE
Firm Registration No; 004881C

St

CA. ANUJ GOYAL

FCA, DISA (ICAl), MBA(Fin.,CPA
Proprictor

M.Ship No: 073710

UDIN : 2407 3T10BKFLWZ 3608

Place : Mearut
Dated: 29.05.2024
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Annexure ‘A

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that

(I} (a)lA) The company has not invested in Property Plamt and Equipment,
hence ciause (1) (a) to (a) are not applicable

(b) (B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
imfangible assets. Not Applicable

As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verffied by the management at reasgnable intervals; no material
discrepancies were noliced on such verification; Not Applicable

(e} The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where
the company is the lesses and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disciosed in the financial statements are held in tha
name of the company, except the following:

Descnption | Gross Held n | Whether Pericd held | Raason |
of Property | carrying | name of promaoter, - indicate | for not
vale director or | range baing
their relative | where held in
oremployee | appropriate | name of
, company
Not Applicable

(d) The company has nol revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year - Not
Applicable

(e} As explained to us, no procesdings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder
- Not Applicable

){’ .



(i} (a) As informed by the management they have conducted physical

(iif}

verfication of inventory (being equity shares held by the Company) at
reasonable intervals during the year As informed to us. any
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were not noticed on such verification. However, considering
the quantum of inventory. in our opinion, the Company should maintain
and updated inventory register and strengthen the procedure of such
varification by the management.

The company has not taken any working capital limits from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any
point of time of the year

{a) During the year the company has made investments in equity shares
of Companies. The Company has neither provided any guarantee or
security nor has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are nolt prima facie prejudicial to the
company's (nterest.

ic) There 15 no stpulation of schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interast and therefore we are unable to commeant on the
regularity of repaymeant of principal & payment of interest.

{d} The term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule. As
informed by the management all loans are repayable on demand.

e} No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties excapt
following.

Name of Party [Amount renewed or | % of total | Remark, if any

extended loan




{iv)

(v)

fwi)

{fy The Company has not granted any new advance other than advance of Rs.

9,72.57.144/- during the year under audit The company has outstanding
loans or advances in the nature of lpans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment, required details in
respect thereol are as below:

Percentage | Aggregate amount of Loans granted to |
The aggregate thereof tothe | Promoters, related parties as defined in |
amount total Loans clause (76) of section 2 of the
_ granted Companies Act, 2013
T ] Percentage to
Total Amount Gross Advances
20,94 02,647 100% 23,02.000 1.10%

In respect of loans, nvestments, guarantees, and security, provisions of
saction 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with except outstanding balance in Loans and Advances of Rs.
14,77,30,503/- in name of various companies, on which the
Company has not charged interest during the year under audit.

As informed by the management the interest has not been charged in
view of the losses suffered by the Companies due global economic
slowdown in business

The company has not acceplted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
Companias Act, 2013

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance

of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vil) (@) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duly of customs, duty of excise, value added tax. cess and

any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the

information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding
statulory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six
manths from the date they became payable

.



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
statutory dues referred 1o in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute except following: (if applicable):

‘Name Nature of  [Amount  |Period to Forum where Remarks, if
of tha the Dues  |(Rs) which the Dispute is  |Any
Statute amount relates pending
Nil
|
(i) According to the information and explanations given by the management,

no transactions nol recorded in the books of accoumt have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(i) (@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not
defaulted In repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
mterest thereon to any lender The table with Nil balances i given
heraunder:

Nature of Name of lender* 'r&muunl not Whether  No. of days Remarks.

borrowing, | paid on due principal or delfay or i any
including debt | date interest unpaid
securities

r |

il

{b) According to the information and explanations given by the manageament,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender,

A



{c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year under audit. In
respect of balance outstanding as at 31.03.2024, in our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given by the managemant,
the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during
the year for the purposes for which they were obtained, except for

Nature  of Name of the [Amount ~ [Purpose  for [Purpose  for Remar|
the fund |lender idweﬂﬁ:l twhich amount i‘which amount ks
raised | [(Rs.) [was was utilized
sanctioned
[ = |

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, no funds were raised on short term basis.

{e) In our opinton and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on accourt of or to meet the obligatons of its subsidiaries,

associales or joint veniures,

(f} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised loans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries. joint ventures or associate

companias.

(x) (&) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or

further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year.

(b} The company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year

{a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,

no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed

or réporied dunng the year.

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13

of Companies
Government,

(Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 20174 with the Central

sl



(c) According to the information and explanations given 1o us by the

(i)

(i

management, no whistie-blower complaints had been received by the
company

The company is not a Nidhi Company Therefore, clause xil is not
applicable on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in
the financial statements, elc., as required by the Indian Accountng
Standards (Ind AS),

(xiv) (@) As informed by the management, the company has in-house department

(xv)

(v}

[Ewil)

(eviil)

{xix)

for carrying out the intermal audits. However, no internal audit reports
were made available for verification during the course of audit.

On the basis of the information and explanations given 1o us, in our
opinion during the year the company has not gntered into any non-cash
transactions with direclors or persons connected with him.

The Company |s registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934)

Based on our examination, the company has incurred cash losses both in
the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,
however no issues, objections or concems were raised by the outgoing
auditors.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
parformed and on the basis of the financial ratics, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial Habilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of
the apinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existng at the
date of balance shest as and when they fall due within a penod of one
year from the balance sheet date!

A



(%) Based on our examination, the provisions of section 135 are not
applicable on the company Hence this clause is not applicable on the
company

{aexed) The company Is nol required to prepare Consolidate financial statement
hence this clause is not applicabla.

for ANUJ GOYAL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reghstration Na: 0048810

=== .

CA. ANUJ GOYAL

FCA, DISA (ICAlL. MBA[Fin ] .CPA
Propriator

M.Ship No: 073710

UDIN : 24073T10BKFLWZ 3608

Place : Mearut
Dated: 29.05.2024



Annexure ‘B

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

f the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VISISTH CHAY
VYAFAR LIMITED ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Opinien

In our opinion, the Company has. in all matenal respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such intemnal financial conirols over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the mternal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential companents of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the inlermal control over hnancial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mol
on Audit of Intermai Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instiute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibiliies include the design, /mplementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectvely for ensuring
the arderly and efficient conduct of its businass, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and delecthon of frauds and errars. the accuracy end
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as reguired under the Companies Act, 2013,

& ra’ ikl

QOur responsibiiily is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both apphcable to an audt of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Charterad Accountants of India Those Standards and the Guidance MNote reguire thalt we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audt to obtain reasonable assurance
about whather adequaie internal financial controls aver financial reporting was established and
maintainad and if such cantrots operated effectively in all matenal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivenass Gur

X



audit of internal inancial cantrols over financial reparting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal controf
based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statemeants.
whiether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls system over financial

reporting

M i I F i I= over Fi i

A company's internal financlal control aver financial reporting IS 8 proCess designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles: A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the mamenance of records that in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company,

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o pefmil
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company. and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets hat could have a material effect on
the financial stalemanis

ntLi internal F jal Ca W i

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reparting, including
the possibility of collusion or impraper management override of controls, matenial misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
intermal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of comphance with the policies or procedures may detenorale.

for ANU) GOYAL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Rogistration No: 004B81C

et

CA, ANUJ GOYAL
FCA, DISA (ICA}), MBA[Fin | CPA
otor

M.Ship No: 073710

UDIN : 24073T10BKFLWZ 3608

Place : Mearut
Dated: 29.05.2024



VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED
CIN: L1S491DL1SESFLC19646
Balance Sheet as at 318t March, 2024

1 flyners i 000
Particulars Muoies. Year énded Year pndad
Fist March, 2034 Jist March, 2033
ABSETS
1 |Financial Asseis
{a) Cash b Caslh Egquivalents 1 11340 4153
[b} Lo, Term Loars & Advances 3 20865091 1,54.301.34
i} lmvestmenins 4 108 0 33 1,08, (28 80
i) Otheer Financial Assets 5 9,760.54 934203
2 |Non-Financial Assets
{a) Ineentones L] 28, 56875 2856875
(i} Chibver Mon-Finacial Asests 7 53 189,15
TOTAL ASSETS 35T ANTIE 3,00,67258
EQUITY AND LIABRILITIES
3 |Financial Liabilities
{a) Long Term Barrowings . 128 368 88 71,9351
i) Cairrent Tan Linbilities L] 1.50 e
i) Db Financial Liatslities uw 1,814 128342
4 |Non-Finandial Liabilities
{} Dieherred Tax Liakility {(Met) n B4R sarw
§ |Equity
{a) Equity Sham Capital 1 1,59, 500 1,55 50,00
(b} Cether Equiry (1] I1. 58697 ol bl
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES IFTANT S 30067158
TaEnilant Accounting Policies and Mates to Financial Statements Twdl
Thie hotes neferred b above form an integral part of e Balacoe Sheet
I bermms of our report of even date
For Anu| Goyal & Co. For and on behall of Board of Directors
Chardered Accountanis of Vislsth Chay Vyapar Lid
T v w
(A Goval [Chasmpa Lal Pareek) {Chamnchal Fongia)
Propristor Dhin: (NO30E15 i OFSR002T
Firm Hegistrathon No. G0488§C bl amuiggingy Direcior Dfirecior
Membership Noal7P3710

LTS MO7ITIEICFL W E0E

1Mace : Meenn
Dhade: 250520024

{Shilpi Poddar) Dvya Modi)
PAN: BLI'FPSS8IH Pan: BPAPMITID
Company Secretary Chief Fimancial Officer




VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED
Cifs: LIRS0 DL 19851 O ek
Siatement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2004

[ET8

far the Period | Adfier Taad (VI

Crmpreheosive Inoome Expenses {OCT) (Nl of Tax)
[Lissses) o Expislty Instrumerss through Other Comprehensive Income

= =

o gy i ALY
Particulars Not | jlesemded | it R W
_l_rh_
Warvemnuse from Oypserations 1 5,004 55 124
by Inecmme 11 - T4 ED
Total Income | A ) 5,005 36 T
n
Purchases - .
kmpairment on Financial Tnstristesiis (Mei] 152 e 1385
Emplenpis Borells expenses 15 el ] R
Experses s 419130 il 54
belore ilnance costs, depreciation and amorileatiam SA2h 10 LE3 48
amid sueepiional ilemne | 1)
Farnlags beldure fnance costs, deprecisting and smartization ki 7 0BT AN
anid exceptional ibems { A-B 1
Flsance costs [ € w 4% Ball
Dapreciabisn and Amortization s | ) = .
Total Expenses { E )= { B+C+D | 5,431.00 1.7wAaT
i1 [Prfit befars Excoptbonal Dems and tax { -0 ) A 1025541
1V |Eacephions] |iems r =
V' |Prafit befare Extraurdinery lbems and Tax (1I-IV) 63

ek d]
7 08|
L20.34)

(LY

Thi Mobes nefernesd to above farm an inegral par of the Statemami of Prodis snd Liss

In terms of o Fepon of even date

For Anuj Goyal & Co.
Charkered Accoanianks

gt

(A Caoyal)

Propirietisr

Firm: Registration No. (04510
Membership No.I73710
LD JETIUBKFL W08

—
1ol

Far and on bebalf of Boand of Diredorn
f Visksth Chay Vyapar Lisl.

{Charmgpa Lal Paresk) {Chanchal Rungta)

D OOECONRLS Dy (70T

ng [hpecior
fodd* paodtt

Py’ oy

[Shilpi Podar) vy Mbodi)
PAN: BLPPFESATH FAN: BPAI WD
Canspany Secretary Chueef Finamcial Oifiger
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Modec to the Financial ended March 31, 2024
MNole:1

Rackground of the Company

Vislsth Chay Vyapar Limlied is ar Indian company meorporated on larsary 16, 1985 and is registersd with the Registrar of
Comparies, Delh vide company sdentification number LIMS1IDLI9SPLCD9S48. The registered office of the Company is situabed ot
Ach, BASEMENT, DEFEMNCE COLONY HEWBEIJ-I]IH.Iim‘Ihmmu:Hm Baking Financial Instisuiion megistenesd
2024 (023-24), Previous year figares are fram April 1, 2022 1o March 31, 2023 (2022-2%). Previous yvar figunes have been regrouped/
reclassified and recast whenever necossary. The funchonal and reporting currency of the Company (s Indian Rupees.

Significant Accounting Palicies

{4} Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financual siemeni of the Company have been prepared on acorual bass ander the historsal cost convenbon escept for aertazn

Tenancial instrumenis meastred af fale value at the end of ¢ach reporting period ss explained in accounting policies below.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees [INR], unless otherwise stabed.

Ib) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financal statements in conformity with recognitson and memsurement of Ind AS nequires the Management of
thit Company to make judgements, estimabes and sssmempiions that affect the reported amounts of ssssis and labditie, discosines
mctuding dischosures relating to contingent liabilities aw ap the dabe of B linencial slatemenis snd the reporind amounis of revenues
and enpenais duning thi year. Actual resulis may didffer from these sstimates. Estimates and underiying assampdions ase reviewed on
an ongokng basls: Revisions 1o scoounting esfimates an: necogrized in the perled in which B estimaies ase tevised and In futue
periods which are athected.

Key pounoe o estimation of uncertacnity a1 fee date of e lnancial stalemends. which may cause o material sdjistmeni io the
carrying umnounis of assets and liabilities within the et Gnanclal year, is in respect of impalement of financal irstrimemis

proviskom and costingent labilities,

Capital Managemeni

The Campany’s prficy # bo malntaln a strong capital base si o i maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain
Fuduiee developenent of the business.

The Compaity has sdecuabe cash and cash equivabmis. The company monibers s capital by s cereful sorutimy of e cash aned cash
oquivalenis, and a regular sssessment of any debd fequinements. [n the sbsenoe of any debt, the manienanes of deblt equily rebo sec
iy nol beof any relivanee b the Compary.

DHaclosures en fnanclal instruments

{a} Acpounting classification and fair valuees
Thar faks vakues of firancial sssets and fnancial labilithes have been aken at cirrying amounis.

i) Measirement of fair values

Tha follewing table provides an analysis of fnancal mstrumirnt tha s messined subsedqueent io

Level L iguoted {ursdjusted) prices in active markets fof denbeal assets or [Lsbilbses.

Leved I other techniques for which all imputs which have 2 significant eHect on the ecorded lair valoe are observable, sither directly
or indirectly,

Leved 111 sechnicques which wse mpuis that have a sgnificant effect on the recorded falr value that sre not based on obsereable
ket data.

i} Thut maragement assessed that fasr value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balanoe and ether fmancial assets and |lehillnes
approuimate thelr carryiog amounts largeiy due 1o the short-tern maturities of these nstrumesta,

(i} Financial assets and Nabikities are stated at carrying value which is approximabely equal to their fair vabue.

(i) Thee fair vadues of the equily investmend which are quoted, are devived from quoted market prices in sctive mackis. The
Irvvwstmuenits messured at fair value and falling undes fair value hierarchy Level 3 are vahued on the bais of valuation repots
provided by extermnal valuers with the exception of certain investments, where st has been considersd 4s an appropriate estimade of
fair vadue because of a whde range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair vahses within that



vi

ic) Masurement of fair values
The Coampany has not entered into any derivative financl contrects danng the current and previous financial years,

i} Finsncial sk manigement

The Crmpamy has exprsure to the fallowing risks erising fnom financial istruments:

=~ Credit rigk

- Licqualelity risk; and

- Mkt rink
mmhiﬂwmﬂmﬂymhmdbMMMﬂmmh
financial assets and labilities such an trherest rate ridks and condit ks,

The risk management framewurk is approved by the Board of Directors. The risk nanagement framework. aima i

fi) crewte o stably busingss planning environment by reducing the imgact of inderest rate {luctuations on the Convpary's business

plan.
{ik} achieve greater predictability W earmings by determining the financial value of the expeched camings in advance.

Creslit Rinke
Creelit risk |s 1he risk of Anancial loss b the company i @ cowsler-party fails to oot [l contreciual obligations

Caabs and cash equivalents
Ther company holds cash ard cash equivalents of Rs. 113,396 st 31 Maerch 1024 (31 hisrch 2023 Rs L42 539 | The credlt worthiness of

such banks and financial institutions ks evakued by the managemend on an ongoing basls and s considered 1o be good.

Liquidity Risk:

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Comparny will not be able b0 meet its fnancal obligatons a3 they become dise. The Company
manages its lguidity risk by ensiring, as far as possible, that it will atways have sufficient liquidity o et s liabilities when due.
wndier both mormal and stressed conditions, withuut incurring unacceptatle loses o ek 0 the Company's reputation.

'I‘hﬂh:‘nﬁ:wmi_nu hwlmw.ﬂﬁﬂ:ﬂn Hﬂmlﬂwmmm i comniractual maturites
for.
- all rom derivative financlal liabilties

Markel risks

Market risk is the risk of loss of fubiure esmsngs. fair values or future cash flows that may resul from sdverse changes in market tabes
and prices {wuch as equity price, inferest rates ¢tc ) or in the price inf ket pisk-sermitive inatroments as & fesuidt of such sdvens
changes in market rates and prices. The Company in exposed fo market risk primarily nelabed to the market value of its imvestments.

Indereal rabe risk :

No Inberest rate risk arises from eifects of Buctuation |n prevailing levels of macket inlerest rates on the fair valse of Bonds |

Debeniuins

Exposuwre o ivberest rate riak |

Sirvce the Company does not have any financial sssets o financlal lsbilities bearing fhoating interest rabes. any change in inlerest rabes ab the
reparting daty would not have any significant impact an the financial statesrents of the Company.

Currency riske
Currently company does nol have ransaction in forelgn curmmcies and hence the company i not exposed b cartency sk

Frice risk

Exposure

The Comapany s exposed o equity pric risk arising from investments hebd by the Company amd classilied in the balance sheet either
8 Balr value through OC1 .

Tor metnatge (85 price nisk arising from bnvestment m equity securities, the Company diversifies it poctfolio.

The magority of Hur Campary’s equity investments are Unguuoted Shares iscept hew which are listed an the MSE] & NSE
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Irreeriory
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= Figures o1 af the end | Figures v of the end |
A Particulars of currenf repovting | af preisd FrsEing
ot seriod aeiod
1 |Curmnt Ratis = Ceeree Aasaks drided by Curien Lisbiltte
£l Aanwiy 5092 43156
r b LTS L104
(551 0.4
Ehangs o preio peen T1%)
1 |Dwist Eguity Ratio = Total Dabt dvided by Shaneholden Laoty el Agpiliabin
Totel dabs
s Equilty
whange fFim Favious vew
Dbt Servica Doverage Bafio © [arning: avallable for Deft bervees
3 try Tetal imapress and Principel Puyswrds Mot Applicatse

Ii-li-?'l]
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e, T = 1’ e (2] -
Temtds Rucatsabiss
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ubange boem previous yser

Payabies Turngees Witio = Nt Credit Purchases divefad by
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VISISTH CHAY YYAFAR LIMITED
CIN: L1SAT10LISSPLCTI 04N

NOTES TO FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR Thl YEAR ENDED 31,08 J004

Naote: 2
Cash & Cash Equivalents

A Faguers 1w W0

mhﬂmﬂ

S arreml Acround

Tedal

kL1

Viidn

Mot 3
lLong Term Loana & Advances

Intsreorpotate Advanoes
{ans ot Aunne ainchd )

ey Acbvanoes

Total

—

1.B6.435.75

P LA

Salwi]

Moke: d
Invesimenis

Tiarande

Invesimenis Carried af Fair Value
through Ciher Comprehemsive Income
{as per snm attached)

Total

— iegwa

10999612

1,080 80

Al gusted @ ungeoted ivestents ranbiorssd b 6 Rty paid-up.

Mole
e Financial Assets

TOE Eeoivabile AT, 2017-18
TOS ALY, MI4-25
Advany Tas

Security Deponaiis
| efariillad Dhwivad

Meoter &

Publy Paid up Egguity Shares
{as per Lisi aitachad)

Nole T
(itheer Mon-Financial Assels




li
i
i

1§

bt S ] i ()
s | it eI Aif

it
i)
TE Yk
N
I, igié ii i

LA L fruran TN k] s
e L PN S IR i Saiy st
- " L RedEY EY) N,
M e Ry
raslay gm itk
T LW ] ML ] smp
] ),
i
L'l
wyrd - s .I-.I_ .___ -y sun|
L] g by TrEngRg il | syl
i iy o | L | gy | B | L :HI..HL:I sy iy [P e
TR
W 1Y ey sy
[T R e e s RO W L
II-—_.II.-.!II.I







VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED
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Mode &

Lony Ponn Bumpnings

LA ¥140. M3
LUinserured Laan o
- Welmirsl Fartes T a0 % LA
= Uy thas, Kalated Partus W1¥ThER 208 A
Todal 1,18, 36888 T8
ok 9
Currenl Tas Llabilives
¥ [IE )
Stghiiney Lisbiliies L3 (L
Tolal 1.5 ]
MNale: 19
Cizrremi Pinancial Lishilities
§p.0 e L2020
Al P iy 13050 B00
s Albrwanoe LTk el 1
Current Finaesial Liabililiss EM o £l
Toasl AT LAz
Mk 11
Diwfened Tix Awwsts / (Defermed Tan Liakality) (Nsid
Hororgsed
Anat :‘_""H:""""I ireversedl in Other | Asst
Bt April, FHIY Comprshenalve | 3191 Warch, 3351
i Lana
|marmmE
SIAT Crndii Entitiemwit . = -
Traniial Assets aed Liskiliees an FYOCT EAIT D Vil (R eu L]
Firuineiad Asseis 2o Listslices of FYTPL . : .
Reesivables, Frunoal Sssets amd Lisbilibes gt Amaortises] Tl -
Unwadissd gale on investment carried ot Fair Voo
Carrisd Porwant uf [osses & Unadsscatnd Depreciation .
Fropary, Plant s Espuiprsd ard nlangiie Asseis -
Ot Timmrg [Rdlerress - - - C
Nt Dederrrd Tan Assetsiliabilifiond (BAZ7.N 7.m (543084
I ; Emiugised:
r AnEt hIIII of Panii uevemsed) im Otho A wt
N 164 Apeil, 2023 Comprahensive | Kisl Mlarch, 200
& Luas j
BEAT Croadil Entiiemens i * -
Fersinicial Asserts sl LisksStien o1 FYOCT f A AT dLEL (azren|
Fenancinl Adssts snd Listletes 5 FYTPL . - =
Misetwables, Fingrsial dssts a0 Lishalifies ol &rmortese] Cusl
Utteralined gais on invesstment carranl ot Fasr Value - 3
Carried Frrwand of Losse & Linahsokmd Dvtpoeciatio &
i*roopeerty, Plant e Rquipsreni svd |nsargiie Assris -
oty Tammy, Dillerences - = = s
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Piabe: 12

Share Capital
F10d 2o LD
1244 Share Capital
mecpravsichvfirie d 2,0 .00 200,000
Erquity Sharsis ol Ha 1 asicts])
aned fudly s share cagiial
1%, WS Baquiry Shands uf Fa 10 sach) 1,599 0 L
Wepvuswiliatiosi of mumder of Bapuisy Shairns cutatanding
At B Baginning of the yer L L o
Al Inereas duneg the year L -
At the end o the yeur TR TR |
Caalledd fe Paicd wp Sharw Capital 15999000 1o 00
(1, 9%, 0 Egpaify Shares of Ba. 111- vach
of mamibr of Eguily Shans outstanding
the Beginnisy of S yar L9 00 1L, 590,50, 00
At e durin) the year . -
Al e gmd iof i ywar TR TR
Aidal Share Foefetium . *
Tutal ] 199,900

12 i hMawmmmﬁﬂHhmmﬂb_mmimmmmm
The Comspary has nt st any shares wilhas) paymont beig reorived ity cashy' by wary of bonus shares sinoe 01153

12 4cd Dhwisils of Sharhobiens bolding i than 5% of The squity shams cagh, s s oul baiow

T 3183.HTL
W R——— NeofShares | %of Shassholiing |  No.ol Share "
Fharwholdimg
Wiood Products Lid A, [ £ 144
Timiser & Crafes Lid [ :ﬁ 5 D
Stgr Finance Pyt Lk 26,00,000( 10D [
Mote 10
Ot ity
SLELIT FLOABEN
| Statutary Weserve |pumuant tn Section 451C of the Reserre Rank uf [ndis Act. 1040
Chmeming bnalaswe L st L1kl
Adhit: Transier o Besaired Earnirgs - -
Flaianor L19h4d LINRA
Lamings
ballanew A ol by R
A Prality (Luss) for-ibe peis (ALY {182 |
FLEh 0 |
Total “ILEAR AT A |
11 Satubory Kesire
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ol Bection 45-IC af e TR Act, 19,
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Note: 19

Computation of Besic Earnings Per Share (EPS1:

| FTiET| i)
Murnerabor {52 il
Ehenominatoe 1.5, 199,
Masic EPS dim el :ﬂ.{l:!
Modet 20
Helated party dischinure a8 per AS-15 issued by the ICAI
Relation with the Mature of
Mame ol the Person Cotipany Transaction NN i
Ehvya Modi Chroctor s Siber Salary 43000
Arywiar Foods Pt Linl Ammmt Becetvable . 4.250.00
Cigyuiar Enfratpaciure Lid, Amount Payable A e 4. BS.00)
nystar Agro Industries Pyt Lis. Amount Becrivable 230200 2,300 00
Mote: 21
Events after Reporting dale
Theeru v besemn e evinds after thar roporting daie that roguine disclosuns in these financial satemonia
I ferm of imi pepeort of woen dale
Far Anuj Goyal & Ca. For and on behalf of Board of Directon
Chartered Accountanis of Visisth Chay Vyapar Lid. ﬁ‘ -
; =4
et = & fot (Lanehe!
{ A Garyad ) (Chamipa Lal Fareek) (Chanchal Rungia)
Propristor Dt DO030E1S D (TS90007
Firm Registration Na. (GRE0C Managing Chirecior [hirecior
UDIN: 40737 HBKFLWZW0E T ?I:H! | il
Py sy o2
{Bhilpd Poddar) Dy Miodi)
Place : Meeral PAN: BLPPPS580H PAM BFAFMIZITD
Dl 29 053024 Company Secreiary Cheei Financial Officer




